
From: Scott Jaburek <scott@aldermancarlosrosa.org> 
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 11:52 AM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Re: Alderman Carlos Ramirez-Rosa Trip 
  

  
Good morning Steve! 
  
Just wanted to report back on this. He maintained the same itinerary that we had pre-trip, and 
as reported this was paid for by One Fair Wage. This trip was to speak with local elected 
officials in the area about similar legislative efforts.  He was not offered a per diem, honorarium, 
or swag. I've included the itinerary again below for your reference. Please let me know if you 
need any other information!  
  
Mon, Dec 04, 2023 Tue, Dec 05, 2023 09:35 PM Arrival 12:44 AM Chicago, IL, US (ORD) to New 
York/Newark, NJ, US (EWR)   
  
  

Washington (DCA) to Chicago (ORD) 

American Airlines 1606 2:45pm - Washington, DC, United States (DCA-Ronald Reagan 

Washington National) to Chicago, IL, United States (ORD-O'Hare Intl.) 
•     Terminal 2 
•     Airline confirmation: NUUOYX (American Airlines) 
•     Economy / Coach (G) 
•     Wed, Dec 6, 2:45pm - 4:09pm 
•     2h 24m flight duration 

  
Monday evening Ald. Rosa will be staying at LaGuardia Plaza Hotel for the night of 12/4 10404 

Ditmars Blvd, Queens, NY 11369 
  
Tuesday evening he will be staying at the Rockville Hotel, a Ramada by Wyndham in Rockville, MD. 
  
  
From: Scott Jaburek <scott@aldermancarlosrosa.org> 
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 4:13 PM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Alderman Carlos Ramirez-Rosa Trip 
  

  
Good afternoon Steve! 
  

  
[Warning: External email] 
  

  [Warning: External email] 
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Alderman Rosa will be participating in a trip through One Fair Wage. He will be flying out on Monday 
December 4th, and will return to Chicago on December 6th. One Fair Wage will be paying for his flight 
and his room and board. Details of his flight are below: 
  
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
  
Please let me know if you need any further information. 
-- 
Scott Jaburek (he/him) 
Deputy Chief of Staff 
Alderman Carlos Ramirez-Rosa 
773-887-3772 
2934 N Milwaukee Ave 
  
Make your voice heard in  
Participatory Budgeting - HERE 
  

 
This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein 
and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient 
of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any 
attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the 
individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and 
printout thereof. 

 
 
  
-- 
Scott Jaburek (he/him) 
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Deputy Chief of Staff 
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